(n

Route 1, Box 39
Kimberly,Idaho
83341

Jan. 31,1969

Dr. Richard A. Gould

The American Museum of Natural History
Dept. of North American Archasology
Central Park West at 79th St.,

New York, N.Y. 10024

Dear Dick:

Thank you for your letter of January 24th and am delighted that
u have approval for the exhlbit. The timing change 1is perfect for nme,
I have a very full schedule this year and next year is much better,
As far as I know I will be avallable when you need me from Pebru=ry to
April 1970. :

<

Don't worry about the fee for the services. It would certainly

be nominal for it will be an honor and a privilege to work with the fine
eople at the iuseum. I would like reimbursement of travel expenses, howe
er, but this too will not be exorbitant. We can discuss all this when
u are with us in May or June.

We are delighted that you and Junius are coming out for a wvisit and
that time we can perhaps make up some tools for the exhiblt. I have
lots of obsidisn here and am making an effort to locate the Texas flint.
1so, think I will have some of the french flint left or can talk Tixler
H%ﬁd Bordeg into sending me some for the exhibit.

When you are here I want to takey ou out to see some of our local
gites = one a Clovis and the other showing fossil mammoth bones and some
flint, much like the Murray Springs site. Tixier will be with me on April
7th and Bordes is due here sometime in May - don't have the date yet. He
is to be at Tueson from March lst through April and then come up here. Am
looking forward to much experimenting with these men.

Please glve my regard to Junius and tell him that I am delighted and
onored that he can find the time to pay us a visit., Am sure we will have
really good work session. Have a two bedroom trailer guest house which

think you fellows will enjoy. Tell Junlus it is not as swank as the guest

house he had in Santa Pe, but is qulet and restful.

Thank you both agalin, as well as the rest of the staff, for the
hospitality shown us while we were, 6 in New York.,

Sincerely,

Don Z.Crabtree
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